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Malave, Erin

From: Natalie Lange [Natalie. Lange@lensar.com)]
Sent:  Tuesday, November 23, 2010 1243 PM -
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LensAR - Principal/Mailing Address Change
To whom it may concern:

Please make the following address changes to LensAR, Inc.’s corporate information.
LensAR, Inc.

Document Number: FO4000005318
EIN: 32-0125724 S

Old Principal/Mailing Address:
250 S. Park Avenue

Suite 310

Winter Park, FL 32789

New Principal/Mailing Address:
2800 Discovery Drive

Suite 100

Orlando, FL 32826

Let me know if yau have any questions or need further information. Thank you and have a great
holiday!
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Natalie Lange

Staff Accountant

LensAR

2800 Discovery Drive
Orlando, FL 32826

(407) 459-7754 - Direct Line
{888) 268-7230
www . tensar.com

This information is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential aor proprietary
information. if you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, displaying, copying, or use
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately and return the information to the sender with all copies deleted and destroved. Thank you.
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